

Almoez Lideen Allah Hashim Alnoor

Food Engineer

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia.

Mobile: +966558341092

Email: eng.almoezalshreef@outlook.com

Nationality: Sudanese

DOB: 1/08/1989

Marital Status: Single

Removable residence permit : Yes

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I graduated from university of Gezira Faculty of Engineering and Technology Department of food engineering , I have two years in food industry , I have specialized & certified training courses in food safety systems.

I have a highly efficient and experience of developing and implementing effective quality control processes . Possessing a good understanding of the essentials of food safety and quality.

Looking for a company which will challenge my problem solving skills and allow me to continue to develop my knowledge and potential.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

B.Sc. (Honors) of Food Engineering Technology– Faculty of Engineering and Technology -University of Gezira

LANGUAGES

Arabic mother tongue (Excellent). English(Good).

WORK EXPERIENCE

Farm Dates co, - Kharj Riyadh

PRODUCTION SUPERVISOR

5Jun.2015 to 20Aug.2015

QUALITY INSPECTOR

21Aug.2015 to 31Dec.2015

Mega Food Industries Co. Ltd. - Pepsi- Sudan

TRANINEE IN QA/QC Dep.

20Dec.2013 to 31Mar.2014

QA/QC ENGINEER

1Apr.2014 to 30 Nov.2014

Responsible for maintaining all aspects of the site quality management. Supervising all regulatory compliance activities and helping to enforce quality assurance policies and best practice principals covering the safety, design, production and inspection.

Duties:

- Conduct daily tests of products.
- Responsible for monitoring and maintaining quality and compliance targets .
- Monitoring and auditing of products to ensure high standards of quality .
- Ensuring products comply with legislation and quality assurance codes .
- Provide daily and weekly reports to manager on performance .

KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES:

- Ability to work independently and within team .
- Ability to work under pressure .
- Able to work to a high degree of detail.
- I aware of the concept of Six Sigma .
- competence in using Microsoft office to create automated reports .
- competence in using minitab to create statistical quality control .

TRAINING COURSES

- Diploma in Computer Applications.
- Advanced HACCP Course Certified American Institute of Professional (AIPS).
- FSMS:ISO22000:2005 Awareness & implementation & Internal Auditor certification from the American Institute of Professional Studies (AIPS).

TRAINING EXPERIENCE

- Arab Sudanese Vegetable Oil Co. LTD, Khartoum Bahari, Industri Area (15 Days).
- G-WATER Factory For Water Purification , Wad Madani, Marngan, Industri Area (15 Days).
- Dal food industry Co. LTD (coca-cola Sudan), Khartoum Bahari, Industri Area (2 month).
- Mega Food Industries Co. Ltd. - Pepsi- Sudan (3 month).

MEMBREHIB & CONFERENCES

- Sudan engineering council.
- International Society of Food Engineering (ISFE).
- International Association of Engineers (IAENG).
- Arab association of food industries (AAFI).
- International Conference on Industrial Engineering and Operations Management (IEOM), Hyatt Regency, United Arab Emirates, March 3-5, 2015 (Served as a Reviewer).

REFERENCES – Available on request

- Eng. Omer Abdelkreim – Quality Manager – Wafrah for Industry & Development. M: 0532915862
E-mail: wafrahmr@wafrah.com
- Eng. Mohamed Abdaleazq - Quality Officer – jiad alqassim Company. M: 0500418947
E-mail: mohammed13ch@hotmail.com